Standard Oil
Production Company

5151 San Felipe

P.O. Box 4587

Houston, Texas 77210

713 552-8500
STANDARD OIL
PRODUCTION

September 28, 1988
Ed Seay

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
1000 West Broadway
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
Re: State 36-2
Sec 36 T16S, R37E
Lea County
Dear Mr. Seay:

Attached are the following reports and logs for the State 36-2 well plugged
and abandoned effective 9/4/88:

1) 5 copies of Form C-105 - Well completion
2) 1 copy Electric logs
It is requested that this information be held (confidential)for the minimum 90
day period. Please contact me at 713/552-6433 if Ffurther information is
needed.
Sincerely,
Sohio Petroleum Company
%&W
Elaine Kubicek
cc: Karen Harvey
Bruce Smith

BY Reed
Well file

0320e

A unit of the original Standard Oil Company
founded in Cleveland, Chio, in 1870.






